
1

Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 3:32 PM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck 

(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; Henry Kao
Subject: FW: THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SMRT REF: SG5539F / CCS REF: SMN6269A
Attachments: LIM-SMN6269A-DOA-07.07.2024.pdf; QUOTATION.pdf; WhatsApp Image 

2024-07-15 at 11.17.40 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-07-15 at 11.17.40.jpeg; 
WhatsApp Video 2024-07-15 at 11.19.47.mp4

Ref: BUS/07/24/7008 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SMN6269A 
Insured: SG5539T 
Workshop: Cycle & Carriage 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: Lim Teng Keat <tengkeat.lim@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2024 12:17 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 
Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo <vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SMRT REF: SG5539F / CCS REF: SMN6269A 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear SMRT,  
 
Please find attached documents for your perusal.  
 
Kindly advise Liability Clearance.  
 
Thanks & Regards,  
 
Lim Teng Keat 
Customer Service Advisor 
Claim Division Operation Body & Paint Centre 
209 Pandan Gardens 
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Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
Tel : +65 6568 4504  •  DID: +65 6568 4531 •  Mobile: +65 9181 9978 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations. DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are 
intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any 
attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, 
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do 
not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us 
immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.  
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively 
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may 
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, 
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended 
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information 
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed 
copy.  


